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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Drought Response and Irrigation Services  
at Various Park Facilities 

 
 

March 16, 2023 
 

This Addendum form is a part of the Contract Documents for the above-identified project 
and modifies the original Specifications and Contract Documents, as noted on the following 
pages.  Portions of the Contract, not specifically mentioned in this Addendum, remain in 
force.  All trades affected shall be fully advised of these changes, deletions, and additions. 
 

 
The proposal due date will remain Monday, April 3, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 
_____________________________ 
Andrew Mooney 
Administrator, Parks and Planning 
Conejo Recreation and Park District 
 
 
 
PROPOSER’S CERTIFICATE 
 
I acknowledge receipt of all three (3) pages of this Addendum No. 1 and accept the 
aforementioned. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ ________________________ 
Proposer’s Signature       Date 

 
THIS DOCUMENT TO BE SIGNED 

AND SUBMITTED WITH PROPOSAL 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Drought Response and Irrigation Services  
at Various Park Facilities 

 
 

March 16, 2023 
 

The following additions and/or corrections shall become a part of the Contract Documents 
and Specifications for the above named project.  When submitting a bid for the project, this 
Addendum shall be acknowledged and a signed copy of the Addendum shall be 
included in the proposal package. 

 
Changes or clarifications are noted are BOLD and UNDERLINED 

 
I. GENERAL 
 

The proposer is directed to make the following corrections, deletions, and/or 
additions to the contract documents and contract drawings heretofore dispensed 
to him for the above project, and to note proposer’s receipt of this addendum by 
number on the attached Addenda Acknowledgement Form: 
 

II. MODIFICATIONS TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA  
 

N/A 
 
III. BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENT REVISIONS 

 
N/A 
 

IV. PLAN REVISIONS  
N/A 

 
V.   RFI  

Question 1: 
For Part B, “Typical” Per Acre Service Rates, should we provide a typical rate for 
each task? Or one rate for all tasks performed on a one-acre site? 
 
Response 1: Per the instructions, one rate for all tasks performed per-acre. 
Proposer may provide breakdown, however this is not required. 
 
 
Question 2: 
For tasks such as GRUBBING and AREA TREATMENT (mulch), are we to 
assume that one full acre will be grubbed and one full acre will be mulched?  
 
Response 2: Correct. 
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Question 3: 
For PLANTING AND IRRIGATION, can you please provide sample plant palettes 
of tree and shrub species to be installed? 
  
Response 3: Plantings will vary on a case by case basis – see attached for 
general plant list. 
 
Question 4: 
For HARDSCAPE, are there any additional specifications (beyond width, depth, 
and crown) for ADA accessibility on the hardscaped paths? 
  
Response 4: There are no additional specifications. 
 

 
 

 
When submitting a proposal, this Addendum shall  

be acknowledged and a signed copy of the Addendum  
shall be included in the proposal package 



  

  
  

 
          

      
Turf Conversion Plant List 
 
 Trees  
 
  Botanical Name     Common Name    

Arbutus unedo     Strawberry Tree 
Arbutus ‘Marina’     Marina Strawberry Tree 
Cassia fistula      Golden Shower Tree 
Cassia leptophylla     Gold Medallion Tree 
Cedrus       Cedar    
Cercidium floridum     Palo Verde 
Cercis occidentalis     Western Redbud 
Chilopsis linearis     California Orchid Tree 
Cupressus sempervirens    Italian Cypress 
Lagerstroemia indica    Crape Myrtle 
Laurus nobilis     Sweet Bay 
Olea europaea (Fruitless)    Fruitless Olive 
Parkinsonia aculeata    Mexican Palo Verde 
Pinus       Pines 
Pistacia chinensis     Chinese Pistachio 
Plantanus racemosa    California Sycamore 
Quercus agrifolia     Coast Live Oak 
Quercus lobata     Valley Oak 
Rhus lancea      African Sumac 
Schinus molle     California Pepper Tree 
 

 
 Shrubs / Groundcover 
  Aeonium      Aeonium 

Agave Americana     Century Plant 
Agave Americana var. Medio-Picta ‘Alba’  White Striped Century Plant 
Agave attenuata     Foxtail Agave 
Aloe       Aloe 
Anigozanthos     Kangaroo Paw 
Arctostaphylos 'Emerald Carpet'    Carpet Manzanita 

  Arctostaphylos uva-ursi    Manzanita 
Baccharis pilularis ‘Pigeon Point’    Dwarf Coyote Brush 

  Bougainvillea      Bougainvillea 
Carex       Sedge 
Ceanothus 'Concha'     Concha Ceanothus 
Ceanothus g. horizontalis ‘Yankee Point’  California Lilac 
Ceanothus thyrsiflorus 'Snow Flurry'   Snow Flurry Ceanothus  
Cistus       Rockrose 
Cotinus coggygria     Smoke Tree 
Cotoneaster      Cotoneaster 



 
 
 
 

 
 

Echeveria      Echeveria 
Eschscholzia californica     California Poppy 
Festuca glauca     Blue Fescue 
Feijoa       Pineapple guava 
Fremontodendron     Flannel Bush 
Heteromeles arbutifolia    Toyon 
Heuchera      Coral Bells 
Hesperaloe parviflora    Red Yucca 
Lavandula      Lavender 
Lantana montevidensis    Lantana 

  Leptospermum     Tea Tree 
  Mahonia      Barberry 

Myrtus communis     Myrtle 
  Pelargonium      Geranium 

Pyracantha      Firethorn 
  Rhamnus      Buckthorns 
  Rhus integrifolia     Lemonade Berry 

Rhus       Sumac 
Ribes       Currant  
Phormium tenax     New Zealand Flax 

  Romneya coulteri     Matilija Poppy 
Rosa banksiae     Lady Bank’s Rose 
Rosmarinus officinalis Irene   Trailing Blue Rosemary 
Rosmarinus officinalis ‘Tuscan Blue’  Upright Rosemary 
Salvia leucantha      Mexican Sage 
Salvia leucophylla 'Point Sal Spreader'   Purple Sage  
Sambucus      Elderberry 
Sedum      Stonecrop 
Senecio mandraliscae    Blue Iceplant 
Teucrium      Germander 
Thymus      Thyme 
Verbena lilacina ‘De La Mina’   Verbena 
Westringia fructicosa    Coast Rosemary 
Zauschneria      California Fuchsia 
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